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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

,, Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 12 June 2018 B:35 AM
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

NG Matthew; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLaU; SUR

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA58Z - MB/E200 2.0CGl SEDAN

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKA 58Zis $107K-$108K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, LL June 2018 1:20 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>;

KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKASSZ - MB/E200 2.OCGl SEDAN

HiValuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Peter.

Thank you.

Best Regords,

Ollvlo lqu I Admin Monqger

IKK Auto Consullonls

phone: 6256-3561 | emoil: oliviolqu@lkkouio.com I fox: 5741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lndusiriol Pork, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG M atthew 1ma i lto : m atthew. ngh i (aaxa.com.se]

Sent: Mond ay, lLJune, 2018 11:29 AM
To: bhtav@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.ss; bernardong@a iaxinspection.com;

iosevloh(oaiaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvev@fta.com.sg; benson(@lbs-auto.com: nick(albs-

auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)<olivialau@lkkauto.com>;

iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sg; cvnthia.ong@prioritvservices.sg; rickv@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com'sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.se
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Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wans@axa.com.sq>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.ss>; HO

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA58Z - MB/E200 2.OCGl SEDAN

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 01/0612AL8

Thank you.

Warmest Regards
Matthew NG

Specialist I Claims Services - SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-A1 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss

Email : matthew.nshi@axa.com.sg
DID: (65)
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5f; tt"""" consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,

is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorizedby the said companies.
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Enqu iq9 PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particttlars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

vehiite io ue Exported;

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

VehicleModel:

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Reglstratlon Date:

Flrst Registration Date:

Transfer Count

RciuatnRi paior

lnle1dgd PARF Rebate Details
PARFEligibilitp

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

Intended C0E Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsi;

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jun 2018

PARF/eOF FlFhrtF Fnnrrin

Doft'. ,l6lrr
Company

1318G

sKAs8Z

N;
O6Jun 2018

MERCEDii BENZ

EzoO SiDAN tR18)

Blue

2013

27492030125499

wDD27203424930020

135.0kW (181bhp)

$45,943.00

26 May2014

26May2Q74

0

$51,321.00

Yes

25tvlav2O24

$38,490.00

25Mav2O24

E - Open Category

10

$84100.00

$s0,188.00

$88,678.00
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6t11t2018 Used Mercodes Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapors - sgCarMart

Merced€s-Ben! B-Class B18O $8S,0oO lll'790 t\t 10-Sep'2014 1,595 cc 52,000 krn Hatchback Availat'le

Lady Ddver, Exc€lent t,taintenance By c&c. Dlrect lst owner, Low Mileage Done. Parked In Sheltered Basement At offlce And condo. Price lnclud€ 3" 
re

seruice C&C, Aqent Can A ange Low I.teEt Loan &Ins

Posl.d:09-l!n-2o18Ta!s:201'1l"ler.eles_Benz8180,M€rccdes-Benz8180l'fcrcedc5-9cn'3l8C,UsedMer'odcs_3cn;

Merced€s-Benz E-Class E2OO $115,800 $la,72) l\t 18-Sep'2014 l,9gt 'c 
_ Ltx!ry Avaibble

onv royo DownpaymenL hrqh Loan Avatabte, Facetrfted t4od€1, c&c Unit, Buy with A P€ace ofMind. comes wlth Extended Wanantv, High coE

va,,le wir. cooo pipe, va ,,i, I oo"4 Accder! nee, s I A Evaluaton @iJ

PostediO!-lun2018TaQs:2OllMer.eaeigenzE20c,Me(ede+aenzE200/M'rcedes_aenr,E200,Use!'lerred€s'B€nz

Mer.edes-Benz C-Class C18A $116,800 $16,290 /r 01'Oct_20r4 1,595 cc 48,000 km Luxury

Gmded B by .lm
L-atestkdval'own€dBysingleown€r.FullySeruicedByAgenlsinceDEyl'odgina|condition'LUXuryBlownonB€igelnterior.VeryLowl,4i]eage
Done. Up To 85% Loan.ln House Financing Avallable, Ple

sKL Automoblle Pie Ltd

poned: O9run 2Ol3 Tags: 20!4 Fer.ed€s-a.n! ClaO, t4ercdes-Aenz Clao, Fercedes-Aen2' 
'lEo' 

Used l'lP"?da+Benz

@

Mercedes-8enz CLA-€lass
CLAl8O AM€ LiNE

$101,000 $14,680 /yr 25Jul'2014 1,595 cc 92.000 km

1 Owner, Fully l"l.inlelned And Servlced By Cycle And Caniage, Accident Free.

Posted:rlgrln-:o16 Tags: 20141'le..edes-Benz CLA18O, l'lercejes BenzclA180, M€rceds-Be'z, CLA13o, tr+d r4erc'nes Benz

Snve tnis search citerla, to qet€m.llalerts when€ver a malch is found
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Follow sgcarMart.com
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select used cars to compare or Add to Alert
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